

Date: November 10, 2016 DC Time

FBI
Record/Information Dissemination Section
Attn: FOIPA Request
170 Marcel Drive
Winchester, VA 22602-4843

VIA Email to foiparequest@ic.fbi.gov

Dear FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

Date range of request: January 1, 1999 to November 10, 2016

Description of request:

1. All records related to the Twitter Account: "FBI Records Vault @FBIRecordsVault" including but not necessarily limited to all records related to any software and/or bot that was alleged to have malfunctioned and that then next posted the following on or about Oct 29, 2016:

Fred C. Trump: Fred C. Trump (1905-1999) was a real estate developer and philanthropist. This release consists of... <https://vault.fbi.gov/fred-c.-trump>

2. All documents, including, but not limited to, any and all documents related to any other subsequent posting on FBI Records Vault @FBIRecordsVault after October 28, 2016, including, but not limited to, all documents related to the posting of the following on "FBI Records Vault @FBIRecordsVault" on or about Nov 1:

William J. Clinton Foundation: This initial release consists of material from the FBI's files related to the Will... <https://vault.fbi.gov/william-j.-clinton-foundation> ...

3. Any and all documents related to any public announcement, internal investigations and/or internal reviews of the FBI Records Vault Twitter account @FBIRecordsVault including but not limited to any and all press statements regarding the any activity of FBI Records Vault @FBIRecordsVault after October 29, 2016.

4. Any and all manuals, memoranda, how to, instructions and/or procedures that relates to any and all Twitter related programs or bots that perform any automatic posting of FOIA requests including but not limited to such documents that describe how such requests are selected for posting and the procedures employed to post them.

5. Any and all records, including letters and any other correspondence, emails, notes of conversations, internal forms, memoranda, letters, text messages and/or any other form of communications written in physical media and/or electronic communication, to any person who

made a Freedom of Information Act related to Fred Trump after September 1, 2016. I am seeking information confirming that my FOIA No. 125784-00 response was the one that allegedly triggered to posting on or about October 29, 2016 which FOIA request response was identified in the letter to me from Havid M. Hardy dated October 13, 2016, that advised that documents responsive to my FOIA request were available to at <http://vault.fbi.gov>.

6. Any and all records, including letters and any other correspondence, emails, notes of conversations, internal forms, memoranda, letters, text messages and/or any other form of communications written in physical media and/or electronic communication, to any person who made a Freedom of Information Act related to Fred Trump prior to September 1, 2016 besides me. I am seeking information evidencing that my FOIA No. 125784-00 response was among other such requests, one of which allegedly triggered to posting on FBI Records Vault @FBIRecordsVault on or about October 29, 2016 and seek the documents related to such requests.

I am willing to pay up to [\$200.00] for the processing of this request. Please inform me if the estimated fees will exceed this limit before processing my request.

I am seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Thank you for your consideration,

/S/Timothy J. Hogan

Name: Timothy J. Hogan

REDACTED